To: Jaffer, Nevin >
Subject: Re: Hello

Hi Nevin,

From: Al-Hanooti, Shayma m>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, :

Personally, I've been donating to Baitulmaal or Islamic Relief.
My MSA (Muslim students) will have a fundraiser after school on Nov. 6. I'll let you know if they plan anything else.

It's absolutely heart wrenching what's happening...®

Shayma M. Al-Hanooti (she/her)
English Teacher

Arlington Public Schools
Washington-Liberty High School

Main Office Phone:
APS E-mail:

Please be aware that email correspondence is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be made public if
someone requests it — even if you have asked that your message be kept confidential. Also, if you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. The receipt by any unauthorized person does not constitute a waiver of
any applicable protections.

From:Jaffer, Nevin >
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 3:01 PM

To: AHanoot; Shayma I -

Subject: Hello

Hello Sharma,

Salaam

| was wondering if you had any plans to do something for the children in Gaza. Maybe educationally. Or collect funds to send
through a viable source.

My heart is so broken and sad.

Let me know.
Kind regards
Nevin.

Nevin Jaffer

Math Teacher

Arlington Public Schools
Washington-Lee High School

Office Phone Number:

Email Address:

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and
deleted items. The receipt by any unauthorized person does not constitute a waiver of any applicable protections. Thank you.





